[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Wolverhampton  Licensing Sub-Committee
City Council - *Eﬁ
~j. 1 July 2015

'I..';l
o,
Ty

.t'qr --

"
s
Time 10.00 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 2 - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Membership

Chair Clir Alan Bolshaw (Lab)

Labour Conservative

Clir Greg Brackenridge CliIr Patricia Patten

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Linda Banbury, Democratic Support Officer

Tel/Email Tel: 01902 555040 Email: linda.banbury@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 2" floor, St Peter's Square,
Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.

Agenda
Page 1 of 3


http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Part 1 — items open to the press and public

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence

2 Declarations of interest

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Barn

Green Convenience Store, 12 Barn Green (Pages 5 - 48)
[To consider the application for a new premises licence]

4 Exclusion of press and public
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of
schedule 12A to the act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

PART Il - PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED

5 Deliberations and decision

6 Re-admission of press and public

PART | - ITEMS OPEN TO THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

7 Announcement of decision

8 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Star
Works, Frederick Street (Pages 49 - 78)

[To consider an application for a new premises licence]

9 Exclusion of Press and Public
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of
schedule 12A to the Act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

PART 11 - PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED
10 Deliberations and decision
PART 1 - ITEMS OPEN TO THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

11 Announcement of decision

Agenda
Page 2 of 3



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda
Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Agenda Item No: 3

Wolverhampton | jcensing Sub-Committee

City Council 4
—~ 1 July 2015
Report Title Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a

Premises Licence in respect of Barn Green
Convenience Store, 12 Barn Green,
Wolverhampton WV3 7AY.

Classification Public
Wards Affected Graiseley
Accountable Strategic Tim Johnson, Place
Director
Originating service Licensing Services
Accountable employee(s) Rob Edge Section Leader (Licensing)
Tel 01902 55(0106)
Email rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider this application for a new premises
licence.

Report Pages
Page 5 Page 1 of 4


mailto:rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

3.0

3.1

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Purpose of Report

To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a new premises
licence.

Background

The application was received on 8 May 2015 from Tajinder Singh Sokhi for a premises
licence in respect of Barn Green, 12 Barn Green, Wolverhampton WV3 7AY for a

Convenience Store. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1

It is the understanding of the licensing authority, that the application for this premises
licence has been properly made. The statutory requirement to give notice of the
application has also been complied with.

A ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2

The current application was received on 8 May 2015, and is for the sale and supply of
alcohol off the premises.

The following responsible authorities have been consulted on this application:

Licensing Authority
Environmental Health
Planning

Trading Standards

Social Services

Director of Public Health
West Midlands Police
West Midlands Fire Service

Relevant representations have been received from

e Licensing Authority
¢ West Midlands Police
e Other persons [Residents]

Copies of the representations can be found at Appendix 3 - 5

The applicant, and all those who have submitted representations have been invited to
attend the hearing.

Legal implications

Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its
function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely:-

(@)  The prevention of crime and disorder;

Report Pages
Page 6 Page 2 of 4



3.2

3.3

4.0

41

4.2

5.0

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

(b)  Public safety;

(c)  The prevention of public nuisance;

(d)  The protection of children from harm.

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a relevant licensing authority
receives an application for a premises licence properly made in accordance with section
17 of the Act it must grant the licence, subject to any relevant conditions.

However, where relevant representations are made the authority must hold a hearing
(unless all parties agree this is unnecessary) and having regard to the representations,
take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the

licensing objectives.

The steps are:

1. to grant the licence subject to conditions

2. to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates

3. to refuse to specify a person as a premises supervisor

4. to reject the application

The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must
be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.

Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 and
Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing Policy statement. [SH/12062015/K].

Human Rights and Equalities Implications

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the
premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Financial Implications

Report Pages
Page 7 Page 3 of 4



5.1

6.0

6.1

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
The Licensing Committee agreed fees and charges for this function on 26 February
2014. The fees are based on a cost recovery basis. The fee for the application of a new
licence is £100.00 and is non-refundable. [TK/13022014/Q]

Environmental Implications
This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance

caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste
originating from the premises.

Report Pages
Page 8 Page 4 of 4



APPENDIX. 1

For hel tact

Wolverhampton Wolverhampton ‘ or help con

City Couneil- Application for a premises licence city.direct@wolverhampton.gov.uk

. » Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01902 551155
* required Information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use :231:2;33: ;g‘t:eer;te:grg;iﬁgos;tslgésm.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Put "no" if you are applying on your own

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(O Yes & No work for,
Applicant Details
* First name lIajinder Singh f
* Family name lSokhi ]
* E-mail Imanzoor_ahmed1 t@hotmail.co.uk
Main telephone number ~ |07817466666 Include country code.
Other telephone number

[J iIndicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
. Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(*- Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Page 9

© Queen’s Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

Y= g Barn Green Convenience Store and Off
Building number or name

licence
* Street [12 Barn Green ]
District L j
* City or town [Wolverhmapton |
|

County or administrative area L

* Postcode Mvs 7AY ‘l

* Country LUnited Kingdom ]
Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address C OSmap reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Barn Green Convenience Store and Off

Building number or name

Licence
Street IB Barn Green j
District L j
City or town M)Iverhampton ,
County or administrative area L j

Postcode MVS TJAY ‘I

Country hjnited Kingdom 7
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable r

value of premises (£) 1,475 j

Page 10

© Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Section 3 0of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

O 000000 0ORX

O
O

An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part} in an independent hospital in
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Other (for exampile a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following

X

O

[

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

| am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

tam making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Section 4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(v Yes C No
First name ITajinder Singh ’
Family name lSokhi 7

is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(¥ Yes ¢ No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 11

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
Applicant Postal Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? if “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(¥ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

- Barn Green Convenience Store and Off
Building number or name

licence
Street |12 Barn Green j
District [ —,
City or town lWoIverhmapton I
County or administrative area [ 7
Postcode IWV3 7AY j
Country Iynited Kingdom 1

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail manzoor_ahmed11@hotmail.co.uk
Telephone number 07817466666
Other telephone number

Second Applicant Name

Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section onhe? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
(¢ Yes ' No Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.
First name Rajinder ]
Family name ISokhi l

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

& Yes C No

Page 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
Second Applicant Postal Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(& Yes (" No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

I Barn Green Convenience Store and Off
Building number or name

licence
Street '1 2 Barn Green l
District L l
City or town IWoIverhmapton 1

County or administrative area L l

Postcode lwvs 7ay ]
Country I!nited Kingdom l

Second Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(* Yes ¢ No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
‘ new set of details,

E-mail manzoor_ahmed11@hotmail.co.uk

Telephone number 07817466666

Other telephone number

- Remiove this applicant |
[ Add another appiicant ]
Section 5 of 19
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? I 1 I ' ] I [ 7
dd mm Yy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, l:l / I:! / ’:‘
dd mm Yyyy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

LOCAL FAMILY CONVENIENCE STORE AND OFF LICENCE

Page 13

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

if 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, I:l
state the number expected to

attend

Section 60f19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (¢ No

Sectiqn 7of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
" Yes & No

Section 8.of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes * No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance? Page 14

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page... C Yes & No

Section 14 of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
" Yes & No

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selfing or supplying alcohol?

& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

RCECAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I: End l:i to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
st [ | d [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
sat [ md [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
sat [ tnd [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I:l End ,:l
SATURDAY
Start End
Strt [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Page 15

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on

the premises select on, if the sale of alcoho!

" Onthe premises (¢ Offthepremises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name [SATPAL SINGH |
Family name l SOKHI l

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name IEO

Street ]Kineton Green Road
District |
City or town ISoIihuII

County or administrative area ]

Postcode B92 7Es Il

Country Enited Kingdom 1

Personal Licence number

(if known) (IN THE PROCESS OF APPLYING I

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) [IN THE PROCESS OF APPLYING |
Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent L If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY .
Start End (Ge|.\g’:,t1"6j:|(l;(])s),sa:1nd2:nil1; lgjir\.rttzak:icekt.aiIs for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:l End l:' to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
st [ ma [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY ¢ 5 !
Start End S
Start [ | End [ | \ ’
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:
Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Strt [ ] End [ |
SUNDAY
Start End
Start ':l End I:

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 19
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

All entrances, exits and escape routes will be kept free of obstacles at all times. The licence hoiderS shall ensure there is
training of staff and management in the sale of alcohol.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

lccTv wit be recording and cover all areas open to members of the public. The CCTV will operate whenever the premises is
open to members of the public. It will hold recorded data for a minimum of 28 days, and be made available to any
responsible authority on request.

An Incident Book will be maintained on the premises, to record details of all reported incidents inside the premises whether
they have been reported to the police or not. This Incident Book will be made available to any responsible authority on
reguest.

The Premises Licence holders will ensure that intoxicated customers are removed from the premises.

The Premises will operate a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs.

The licence holders shall ensure the CCTV system will record real time quality images at entrance and throughout the public
area in premises and besides the immediate vicinity outside the premises.

The licence holders will request Police assistance when deemed nacessary.

The licence holders will refuse service to troublemakers angiyapopting & local police of any unusual and abnormal activities

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
Eng taken place by any individuals in or around the premises and as a last resort police assistance will be sought.

c) Public safety

All access/egress and fire escape routes will be clear at all times, and there will adequate signage displayed.
The licence holders will ensure reasonable steps to protect Health & Safety and weifare of staff, customers, and visitors and
on site contractors by the design and layout of the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises licence holders will adopt best practice to control noise by the following methods: - the monitoring of
deliveries; - staff to ensure that patrons leave the premises quietly; - ventilation of the premises to ensure that noise and
odour do not create nuisance.

The Premises will operate a zero tolerance approach towards drunken and anti social behaviour. Drunken persons shall not
be admitted to the Premises.

Notices are displayed asking patrons to leave quietly.

e) The protection of chiidren from harm

The licence holder shall ensure - A proof of age policy is enforced. The only type of identification that will be accepted is a
photo driving licence, passport or PASS accredited identification. Staff will be trained

in this policy and records will be kept.

Challenge 25 policy will be implemented at the premises.

Section 190f 19
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http//www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00
Band E- £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Page 19

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount {£) 100.00
DECLARATION

» V/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
h iicensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

THE INFORMATION GIVEN MAY BE HELD IN MANUAL OR COMPUTERISED FORM AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THE DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998

* This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have

provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with other bodies
responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

# Full name [TAJINDER SINGH SOKHI B

* Capacity LJOINT LICENCE HOLDER l

* Date los i/ |os] /[ 2015 ]
dd mm yyyy

Full name [RAJINDER SOKHI |
Capacity [JOINT LICENCE HOLDER ]
* Date (o8 ]/ [o5] /[ 2015 |
dd mm YYYy
L Remove this signatory !
L Add another signatory j

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https:/[www.gov.uk/apglv-for—a-licence/premises-licence/wolverhamp;m@pp_ly-_'l to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Satpal Singh Sokhi

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

180 Kineton Green Road
Solihuill
B92 7ES

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

PREMISES LICENCE

for

Barn Green Convenience Store and Off Licence
12 Bam Green

Wolverhampton

WV3 7AY

JPage 21



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 2




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3.

From: Elaine Moreton

Sent: 03 June 2015 16:16

To: Donna Cope

Subject: RE: PRE1273 - Bam Green Convenience Store & Off Licence, 12 Barn
Green - New Premises Application

Donna

The Licensing Authority is making formal representations to the above application
under the licensing objectives of crime & disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance. However | have been in mediation with the applicants who have agreed
amendments/conditions to their operating schedule.

| attach a copy of this document for you as I understand there have been resident
objections and this application will be put before the Licensing Sub Committee for
determination.

Regards
Elaine Moreton

Section Leader - Licensing
Tel. Office: 01902 555033

E-mail: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Wolverhampton City Council

Page 25



FILE NOTE gyoc!mlc'rampn

From Elaine Moreton To
Section Leader, Licensing Premises Licence Application File
PRE1273
cC. Rob Edge — Section Leader, Licensing

Tel. No/Ext: 5033

Date: 28 May 2015

Mediation Quicome
Re: Barn Green Convenience Store and Off Licence, 12 Barn Green, Wolverhampton WV3 7AY

Following a meeting today (28 May 2015) to discuss the Licensing Authority representations in its
capacity as a Responsible Authority the conditions detailed below have been agreed between the
authority and the applicants, who have stated they are willing to modify their operating schedule
accordingly:

* Supply of alcohol off the premises is reduced to 0800 to 2200 hours Monday to Sunday inclusive.

* Designated Public Place Order provided by the Licensing Authority shall be displayed prominently on
the premises visible from outside the store advising that police have powers to seize alcohol.

= No sales of single cans or bottles of beer, lager or cider with an ABV of 6.5% or over to be permitted.

= Alitter pick to take place at the close of business along the frontage of the premises.

Applicant Signature:

th........ ... oute L6 J15T.....

We Tajinder Singh Sokhi and Rajinder Sokhi agree to modify our premises licence application to
include the above conditions in our operating schedule.

Licensing Authority — Responsible Authority Signature:

Date: vieceriiiriier i n e e

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

| Elaine Moreton, acting in my capacity as the Licensing Authority Responsible Authority withdraw my
representations to this application following agreement of the above amendments/conditions being
added to the operating schedule by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Pa_qe 26 R1ES2705 WK1



/ Licensing [mailto:wv _licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk]

June 2015 12:52
1 Cope APPENDIX, 4

RE: PRE1273 - Barn Green Convenience Store & Off Licence, 12 Barn Green - New Premises Application

1a

to the above application | can confirm that the Police Licensing Department have been in mediation with
and also conducted a site visit on Tuesday 2nd June 2015.

have noted resident representations in relation to this application and have made extensive checks into the
the proposed premise and found nothing of note on police systems.

ants have today signed to agree conditions Police believe pertinent to the propesal, and if the Licensing
: are minded to place these upon the licence, ( if granted) , Police would be happy to
epresentation and have no objections to the application.

rds

| Department.

mpton Central Police Station
Teet

mpton

lands

- 01902 649085

ard - 101 Ext 871 3196 PS Flanagan
871 3194 WPC Lisa Davies
871 3194 PC Mitchell Harvey
7841 6468 CIV Beki Clarkson

v_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

www.wolverhamptonpolice.org.uk
www.iwitter com/wmpolice
= www.facebook.com/wolverhamptonpolice

www.youtube.com/westmidlandspolice

OUR COMMUNITIES, PROTECTING THEM FROM HARM

ina Cope <Donna.Cope @wolverhampton.gov.uk>

fay 2015 15:38

‘Kendrick; Dawn Williams; Elaine Moreton; Environmental Health; Jayne James; Licensing; Paul Dosanjh; R
1g Control; Public Health; Planning; Trading Standards; WV Licensing; West Midlands Fire Service; William

1

Page 27



Barn Green Convenience Store,

12, Barn Green , Wolverhampton, WV3 7AY

OPERATING SCHEDULE ADDITIONS/ AMENDMENTS —
SUPPLEMENT TO APPLICATION MADEON 8/ 5 / 2015.

The steps intended to promote the licensing objectives under (b). Prevention of ;
crime & disorder, should be retained, and in addition the following conditions
added to the original application form.

o

[THE PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER* . '

* CCTV system with recording equipment shall be instatied and maintained at
the premises.

* CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the premise and all areas where
alcohol/money is served/taken and all areas to where public have access
and the immediate vicinity outside the premise.

* Images / recordings 1o be downloaded in a suitable format and provided to
any member of a Responsible Authority upon request and without any
undue delay.

« Images and recordings must be of evidential quality, must indicate the i
correct ime and date and be kept for at least 31 days.

¢ All staff to be trained to use the CCTV system and at least one member of
staff to be on duty who is trained to download the systems images should
any member of a Responsible Authority make a request.

All staif to receive training and refresher training every 6 months on their
responsibilities with regard to licensing legislation. This training to be documented !
and showr to a member of a responsibie Authority upon request

APPLICANT'S SIGNATU:
{Authorised person on bet

PRINT NAME/POSITION & (CNATIRES
APPLICANT'S SIGNATUR R.EM <9\fﬂ>

(Authorised person on behi
PRINT NAME/POSITION.

AUTHORISED OFFICER 51 .

Pa_qe 28

o




APPENDIX 5.

Barn Green

Representations to
Premises Licence
Application

Other Persons

Page 29



Page 30



RECEIVED
19 MAY 208
LICENSING

Weloalafle
Veas Siv / M gdom
\ wad an~ q{)ph-:'.oﬁ.w het
boen wade ‘o gper a  Comv@nilnd- Crf;ét?}r‘f
e o o Ve Corard of P Gardes
wnd Bore qfe_m».,,,
| Ra) tjs 8 Tefully wafeteral dve o
boha PQ'ka\j problams owd peblews wh
Yoohs  hangoy  abdt” uv T @rensng S
nachds -
| o 4o pq_sk’ e Wl hag N—G’Qf"{kﬁw
hooql  problens WIS oo £oding problass.
Thee. oo @S aumdner, Lo o Liceees
whin Wk“ﬂ dStacg 08 fuis AodwSS % dding
Sedeact Qaad | TRssll Rowy, Tesce cnd fennficdds
Vet inos .
Thut¥ing oo WM consSidel taie. problens
Bedte-  aMad 32%' cwohad Off LLCQ.:_LQ.-
?}os Sncalely

—~

Page 31






ONISNIOIN PV ORH ST oo
SR ST e s

q_qgi TN SEST I YTRELSSG l..:a..u_fv

5 N ANTETRL co S o SN TOPE) N ST TSR A G
Ay BT TSRS P.J..Jnunj..ﬂ F¢Mm lflﬁagilﬁj
T = Ku.ﬂNL TSGR Gl.wlﬂwdl'
Ll an;phgw
PEITTOS OSSO

Yo : N
\ ﬂ@ﬂf#ﬂ. YOO STy, ~ A VW TNy m..lna@ﬂnnmwmw

s\ = :
\ ﬁﬁgﬂgg (Y BTIRF TV R

vy SR L. S B X
|-U Jm P S n o ’-II— -

= . :
= VY -+ Ve OSaETDDS S
W T J& =X [qﬂ.gl @\ DV TE ATy WS By

A
f SN, P\ SSETESERTS PINS 2o

o e~ UK uﬂﬁmﬂﬁ FIICn npl{mmr

NISN33T1

: 282 [
SV ST~Sv 43
RIS s ae
I - T T o By ) f)?nw.ﬁnv

Wﬂrm.b Rl et \ﬂu..leW uumum_

Page 33



o ) |
.@gg‘hﬁéﬁﬁé s nags ITHYW oy
\§3§§63i wé%a\ﬂggégé
e by e, A6 oy iy §<§w W@“ﬁ

vy g b ey boain. vt gy oot
T TR E s

¥ 4y <
2L8 TP ey %.ww%ﬂsq‘w\
s w9 oersy o X () .%é.,s@sﬁ@éz@
v weanf yrklovy o v @ - ,
I T DI Pﬁégfw :Wﬂ.&
W00 mfy) ~ooef POTIY Y YO gy B 7 A1
W Yoy 5,}( F¥ 1) 3&@

TG T roped o ~ oy )

gj—

MR Chi 0 Yy w\,oéx\aﬂgiw&s\wa S -5 -9,
PVE WXL o e, prrrey
7 Npwd ?4?65% 0 S Oy



'ngJnCNM

[(REGEIVED | Bradmers o
——fsguzs | Welwrhauph,
UCENSING | WV2 74y
181 Manm 2015
Doou S -
rnqarciwq o a apelicatio

“MMM_QJ&L
aﬂ("M“a%omC, , e
q&o&\oﬂ mﬁmaﬂméq .

rdduore. 8 ao appA ot __J

__auotuer one
So "f‘v\artzpme We
__sttonaly obpat dn ig
GDPL [op

,?\/aurf wﬂ{ﬂ*-—

Page 35



78 Ban 9»0.2:\
RRAD ML .
Briy M°‘:ﬂ D1s &JDILWAMFT-QA/

Lov.3  AY.

Doov S o Maglan | .

/ G m—ﬂ‘"u’g e Objec,(‘
7‘?{% aﬂo&-c.a/{-wk #O‘f amn D
Lierce  n. Ram wepn | There asng
mere +than  enew un He Ipeal
orea Tloe are last 3 wrthin

' cAiS7onra_ .
o He oreo. T E 1S netE Bn a madn
ad Ot o 2ule roadd | ! feed
Hore oOure %Ohjlf\ d-—r-t‘x\/c:‘bvj estallpslmats
/m«fS’ S\;’letz»e,(q,

RECEIVED

19 MAY 2015
LICENSING

Page 36



14, HU?}\O.‘»_A’UWi
o BrodmerR
e W Sleerhamon

) 1¢th )‘lay 2ol8

“To . whm i MY ety .
We wish ko feuse_our. oéjec_-&m! _

L'oé/m . proposal. /bf_-a _ rebof, lipnswgy
buswess .un . a. premikes_gn the. Barn_ Grean .

wluke. _IF 15 locatat 19 g regtdenfed greq

withoo €. rwch porldd , ard . lebtle  spppea. .
G LM pther generabn. tuk are. . locared

. ER Mooy, we _ wpull aok worsh ta
anwuinge . banaglt yic ko molko £ o bxal

-maskiny prk - .
g ﬁ@‘\@f‘a

Page 37



Mra Hes L) C The SN S

‘l’_lgtu*n Crt.e.n »:
- . b_&,_& m Ore
RECEIVE ma\l,p_;l,,a_m 2te A .
19 MAY 205 Wy s _IAY
LICENSING gt o, 2010,

DQOJ" S.r l’ Mdm\f\'

TS 18 aer ekt o evﬁ

\

De.'cfblm.-\ 0080ndE Lho wpo On
U e
conue_.nue.nce, = — . e CLh

éVL& GPME GL l\‘"‘ I")_;Lzﬁrn 3#6?:\?1:2_&_‘2;_&@_1‘\_:

La\bluer‘nw& 'uée.. {Lue no,imsa&e_ Eleore
nggg_[?.-.t’_ﬂ o~k Lo € nacee u:uEL -V

n,gAgL.bour_% o & %) ¢ \e wh e \\.uuz_ clese

bao and MQDAJ_kLtS l‘lS-\-aui'P e €

Do NOTT need (Liy < 'Tterc O @,

@ q:.tw; \M‘ 3L~. f,ﬂ Lﬁy NO‘-L[C.:!\R PLIb"‘JQ

Boaask, seut Eood ond olecolol 5o \.akgi

O\t:a W need M&LLQJ" ene . "o r 1.3

(";Uifk " S:-mo._ll %eo\ct Ll:.L Qom@ _Q,mgg w3 e

r‘e_od}\u Lmae 41\ e\ e hc:tﬂne, "\‘raM:Q

—_______—Q-::_QL___U;ACQA‘QIAQI‘G&P DM Lo & Cs-oﬂ-\ Seun

bu3!r\&3363 ;-)ro L\AJnL L-dl’\cbe E.(“OUID’& =

— 1.2;.&\ !::Ir‘l'no. 4'0 _Hr\..? o5 e o lﬁ i"tus CLoa G el

(x\r\(’_‘?\& ﬁn"‘t Bese ol \ge\nnua(\\\r" " Cal“‘aoh:sts(‘)

'::\ __\g -_‘cl-_t @eaole {ir;n]c_nna hu\—mde
U?»_c, ZbL\on The e

S3UN e ol LA e)rc notilce S

— ]

—_— ]

__E&\,L Q-.\.\o‘n dﬁ&f“ _"gjax{‘i L-:L\Eu'{ {?\OLA "’f‘O
_Q@en C-f::m 7. E‘OM - 1 . ?-)Dnm ‘1—*{!\43

;} !é __L\Bk\(‘.g o O s .‘; Ay \.&%m_f__e_é 20

C'_cs\s‘r&- od IV E‘xo\mﬁ \._\L_ d

_ . —“}-—HL_SJQMM_Z;L
_Q_L‘L_q;\:seu-h A m\ \\Qkf_&lho\ ES‘LA_.sz QLQ!&:

Page 38




T

~ O3 Gom-:\h'cﬁ m:k-.lh ;.lubm-w. rL\;\A £ e Gnd

ed derh., ,enurode]e @wlg L M uf‘fe o

e U .
*JQ_QL;\_') workhk \Co(‘ Clae Cmuntll Qn(‘l‘

%0 -\‘0 l::e.c& Gx.\rb\xni E'SQﬁm SO Coun \100
K lne Une dfe

We. ore Qho ALY o u,\a,!: \L\Q.\\d— ) € uf.);t_

A

Llac s e {ro!ele.vg wyounld  lhaxe a Aroanady ¢

|

|

; Les 2LRAN o e L\c.ne o the NeCT ﬁu.ﬂ:u«-e
|

|

E’j‘_'ieo:l‘ o (e Ml EoﬁFJLO\ge ‘H;\LQL

'&S&An O 0 e, 44\.[3 MQ_HP/‘ yuersy

* " ‘- -
Serinus\y s 3 A3 A \-d‘!u; e:('_ fe*“!"(”\,

\ ' .
Ld g & Lad £ db L\o 0HE \EP('\;.‘\ Com R OALE]‘ al \‘

e fpo_\ejemv J.-_Lis IS Actag 4o by

f\l/\ﬂ -
. C/ o
1 P PN w2 L \a &k&o ‘r.:-e csnn-LmC"*an £\

o T
\QC&L M-P. CLJLD@U_«;@;\\-—L\;-Q 13 Le .,

| Mow e Q@.&;H,_Qu_du
' 7

flecse robe .o

|Q-Hr\p:—e‘ 'S A &a&.sgaof‘m evken.. o 4o

; . i .
aas Sikoet e them une wao L b nlol:sepﬁ-fn__

Contq e‘\#]hgk Ev_f:r\e.s..! ond NAae.

Page 39




] . — M2 o M Ygcnes
—{~RECEES- : A, Bar O _(rean _

s 6mdm.a <.
— D VR_TIAaN

o TR

N J__ ___Csm__mt.»-.:r—}h.ns__ g Le,t:;s:z-.__ f“f:gﬂcdmg
— j@ae_.._mqppmbag_.,ﬁz,;__@ alccnal licence

- ?o:::_._[l Baen Cgfgam__ﬂ&ﬂdma&,____mﬁu_______
= = d. ana“wa__ft:_s_\dacqt_at_ b4 Rarn.
S IQ-@@Q —cad. o -...éud}_:g_.ia_(t:caqggg.,baz@__
—————e L DAaRE b brode QS Q%.._J_J-anlm.—_.
L Thee _aw (o ciﬁC_LLégmﬁzs_ﬁ_aLsg%__Lm_ -
e 1B Bmﬂmafﬂ_.._ Qrea.  otthe S —Lnubes
— ftoalking  dstace . petbiaen, <ach_Shap.
— A Thewe ] bzgﬁmo._.amﬁss._ﬁn__pwk
———— 1D _se.  the ~—Shop. (e ol _have o
e MUght A nin —the cees addting  outside

——ta .ot ol poube. eoaitn __t:hi_f,x;. eins. . naws
} et _@&,_mgsjg_abag__arxd_ mghamd@w
= L€ _Cannct  gek OO _OUr  auam _clfiefg_—.m%- .
- ____Jmosﬁ'“ dogs_ .as It IS_The  road. along
S 12 _ Ram_ €Ren_ 4SS o fzr_tmkcm_fbagl____ S
. ___._Q._égul de.sac ) coith__elderd —pPeople lving
o __....I'._an____.m‘)e_w _____ bucgab@_*.ﬂ?)ﬂ_ﬁhcp._.f.dd,l.-_w_u_..m__
———eQtack /e Cenny.  and _ rals &._One _yrubksh
_— _.] _._Lew_is_f__ Jb.__ tatd  couse._a bl Nusance
s ir_\/séc..f__ Nove. had__ comems. _inskal kd-__ﬁ'_c}u‘r‘:d«__
B ff:kuz. ~—houSe. B0 prevent [ ole gL _ clankers
- _I;.at the . Side of e house as  Ipa.




|'
|

‘ g:hg = I".c:)p _hfc.xl:i&jﬁ S€ada.n c_-l(_x__le& €, i
L f': (L an~cl Ko I hours o o
( ; l' .._..fflf.fl.v(’_ 5{3{.} ¥ EC. Gsrer 5(1‘_‘1”&5!55.*- ts
| 1IN the Swrounding . roads  ang ey
: "FcE,L s sbﬂ;nslg 4SS ba.%.s.bg .b:%
/ Cve. ageansk L'J.c_:.ﬁ Shop G peﬂdng. Laps
S O c.:,)an‘ litense. o

\ID&J/‘-S = iNCerly,

e —— —

Page 41




Mr Leslie Short
22 Barn Green

Bradmare
Wolverhampton
WV3 7AY

Licencing Service

Civic Centre

St Peters Square 19 MAY 2085

Wolverhampton LICEN

Wv1 1DA SING

18/05/2012

Ref: 12 Barn Green Application to supply alcohol OFF THE PREMISES Monday-Sunday 07:00 - 22:30

Dear Sirs
1 am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by Tajinder Singh

Sokhi and Rajinder Sokhi for 12 Barn Green Bradmore Wolverhampton WV3 7AY.

The basis for this objection Is that granting a license for these premises will not promote the
licencing objectives, particula rly the prevention of crime disorder and antisocial behaviour.,

12 Barn Green fies at the top of an housing estate with a predominantly young population down
through the estate and retired residents to the rear of the property, at the moment we experience a
limited amount of antisocial behaviour but 1 fear this wiil change with the granting of a licence.

Granting a licence will provide a further source of alcchol In an area already heavily populated with
licenced premises just off the estate and feel we do not need one so close to residents property
which in turn will cause more parking problems for residents as there is no off or on road parking
along the shop fronts and we already experience problems with the shops that are already present
although at the moment this is restricted mainly throughout the day but worse at the weekends this
I fear will increase to seven days a week with the premises open 07:00 to 22:30.

With an increase in traffic flow there is an increase in the probability of an accident involving one of
our many younger residents that play around the estate.

| also fear it will be a gathering point for our younger population leading in turn to antisocial
behaviour which could escalate to disorder and even crime.

In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.

Yours faithfuliy,

/J’/OS/XWS

Page 42



MrS& Mrs 8 Stapleford
i1 Barn Green

Birches Bam
Wolverhampton

WV3 7AY

07584 905067

07968 156945

To Whom it may concer 17/05/2015

We are writing 1o you regarding the proposed granting of an alcohol licence on the premises of
number 12 Barn Green in Birches Barn, Bradmore.

I have followed the news recently and it has been full of reports regarding how excessive drinking
and binge drinking is now a Country-wide problem. Also it is fact that oy Country is the worst in
Europe regarding this issne.

My wife works nights in and around our loca} area and sees the behaviour and problems caused in
and around these shops selling alcohol in the evenings and into the early hours,

The present premises within half a mile are ;

1.Sanga's Supermarket, Birches Bard Rd

2.BP petrol station, Penn fields

3.0ff licence, corner of Jeffcock Rd and Lea Rd
4.Hits convieniance store, Jeffcock Rd
5.Newsagents on Jeffeock Rd

6.Post Office, Broad Lane

7.Nisa store/ bradmore wines, Tresall Rd
8.Bradmere Arms public house

9.Tesco, Birches Bamn Rd.

Walk just a few yards more and yon have The Gunmakers Arms public house and another licensed
convienience shop on Church Road,

We are also very concerned about the late night noise and inevitable anti-social behaviour a
premises with such a licence no doubt will attract, as well as the usual littering problem.,

.

18 iy @l

LICENSING

Page 43



Due to Tesco building yet another ‘exp

ress shop' close by, our long-established locai shops have
taken yet another hit to their livelihoods- add another similar business angd this will no doubt do
farther damage to the families that have served this estate and local community very well for many
years. WE DO NOT NEED OR WANTIT.
In anticipation and with regards
MrS & Mrs § Stapleford
RECEWED
18 MAY 55
LICENS '3

Page 44



midland heart &7 4§

housing, care and opportunity fr .

20 May 2015

Licensing
Wolverhampton City Council
Civic Centre

St Peters Square
Wolverhampton

WV1 1DA

Dear Sirs

Letter of Objection - Liquor licence

Midland Heart's purpose fs to support people to live independently and achieve their aims
in life, and create an environment where they can transform their lives and maximise

their independence.

Qur elderly residents at Fistral Gardens, Bradmore, Wolverhampton (an over 555 Scheme),
have ‘informed me that a property on Baym Green, Bradmore, Wolverhampton is to be let

as an off licence shop by Wolverhampton Council.
The residents tiving at Fistral Gardens object to the store.

They are concemed that the sale of liquor will cause unacceptable behaviour. They are
also concerned youths will congregate at comer of their development and behave
disorderly, using offensive and threatening language and causing a litter nuisance.

There is also an issue of public safety. A liquor shop will invite people to park on Fristal
Gardens (a private road) causing a hazard and obstruction.

I have managed Fistral Gardens for six years. In my opinion if a liquor license is granted it
will affect the quality of life for our elderly residents at Fistral Gardens.

Yours faithfully
For and on behalf of Midland Heart Ltd.

Krishna Madhal
Leasehold Property Officer - Shared Ownership

Direct line: 0121 654 6711
Email: Krishna.madhal@midlandheart.org.uk

Copy to all Midland Heart Residents at Fistral Gardens

20 Bath Row, Birmingham 815 1LZ
Customer rontact number 0345 60 20 540 all other enquiries 0870 60 70 300

fox 0870 60 70 370 www.midlandheart.org.uk

Widiand Heart Limited npersting os Midland Heurt Registeied office: 20 Bath Row, Birminghom 815112 ( \} @7

A teylstered soniety under the Co-operctive and Cornmunity Benefit Sodieties Avl 201 4 No 300698 e '\
IXVER4 04 T8 ProeLt

A chortable housing assocatipn

Page 45



The Residents of

Fistral Gardens
Bradmore
Wolverhampton
wv3
Denna Cope
licensing Officer
Wolverhampton City Councit
Clvic Centre, St Peters Square
Wolverhampton
WV1 1DA
17th May 2015
Dear Donna Cope,

Re: Alcohol Licence Application - 12 Barn Green, Bradmore, Wolverhampton.

The residents of the over 58x bungalows in Fistral Gardens, Bradmore, Wolverhampton, write to you to convey their
concerns regarding the 'sale of aleoho!" application made in respect of 12 Barn Green.

Whilst the necessity for the Council 1o let its commercial properties and thus encourage the growth of the smal|
business is appreciated, the concept of a convenience store selling cheap alcohol on the doorstep of Old Age
Pensioners homes, most of whom suffer from medical problems and some of whom are house-bound, is causing

grave concern,

The residents of Fistral Gardens are concerned that the cul-de-sac would be subjected to (from 7am to 11pm) cars
driving up and down the cul-de-sac, turning on residents drives, and blocking residents access by parking across
drives or across the narrow entrance road. The residents are also very concerned about the leve! of noise from car
engines, doors slamming, music blaring and customers coming and going from the shop at all hours, 7 days a week,
365 days a year.

It is also feared that the relative seclusion of the cul-de-sac would encourage drinkers to hang-out around the shop
soclalising with other drinkers, finding the cul-de-sac the perfect place to sit and drink their cheap alcohal.

The over 50's Bungalows in Fistral Gardens were designed and built on a private road with quiet seclusion in mind
to accommodate the needs of old age pensioners with failing health. Up to this point-in-time the cul-de-sac has
provided its residents with relative security, continued independence and the opportunity of quality of life during

their twilight years,

The residents of Fistral Gardens therefore implore you to seriously consider the impact your approval of a alcohol
licence for 12 Barn Green would have not only upon their lives but all residents who reside around this shop.

We Thank you for taking the time to consider our congerns:

Page 46



Mr and Mrs KS Barnes

20 Barn Green,
Bradmore
Wolverhampton
WV 3 7AY
Licencing Service
Civic Centre, REGENERA'I'ION &
St Peters § 3
- qu::': ENVIRONMENT
1 IDA. ]
WV, 29 MAS 205
27™ May 2015
HMS Wo:
Dears Sir/Madam,

With ref to the applicstion for an off licence at 12 Barn Green, Birches Barn Waoalverhempton.
1 am writing to object toﬂmapp!icaﬁonfora]icemeforﬂwabovepmises.

Mymainobjecﬁunmtheﬁminthehckofpuﬁngmnndﬂﬂa shop. We aiready have problems with
theslmpshthisrow,ﬁ:misnopaddnguaﬂmeptforthewidepath.Wehaveahﬁrdresmandl
musicshopwhosemsmmersah'eadypmkmbothsidaofthemndmdputhﬁomofmrhouses
blockingmutoewdﬁm.Tharemzbendsinthismﬂmadmdthsyhmtoparkonthmas
thueismwhereelse,thnmakingithnposm’hletoseenroundthm.Smmdaysyouhmmwaitfora

AlsowehnveSabopathﬂseﬂa]wholmmndingusasitiswemﬂythinkthatissuﬂicimn.

We have 9 houses in a small cul-de-sac at the side of this shop with 2ll vulnerable pengioners, who are
afraid of antisocial behaviour now withont adding more problems.

Evmminthehousesmoundingﬂismopisinagreementthatwedonntwamtbiuhop,sovﬁﬂuhm
IhopetheﬁcensingAuﬂmﬁtywmcomeandmforitsselfwbatwehave o deat wi
gm:hngthuhaewemdmahngmattmwom

Yours Faithfily,

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Agenda Item No: 8

Wolverhampton | jcensing Sub-Committee

City Council 4
—~ 1 July 2015
Report Title Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a

Premises Licence in respect of Star Works,
Frederick Street, Wolverhampton WV2 4DY.

Classification Public
Wards Affected Blakenhall
Accountable Strategic Tim Johnson, Place
Director
Originating service Licensing Services
Accountable employee(s) Rob Edge Section Leader (Licensing)
Tel 01902 55(0106)
Email rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider this application for a new premises
licence.

Report Pages
Page 49 Page 1 of 4


mailto:rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.0

3.1

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Purpose of Report

To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a new premises
licence.

Background

The application was received on 14 May 2015 from Mr Andrew Potts, Wright Hassal
solicitors on behalf of New Generation Events Ltd for a premises licence in respect of

Star Works, Frederick Street, Wolverhampton WV2 4DY for a live music venue. A copy
of the application is attached at Appendix 1

It is the understanding of the licensing authority, that the application for this premises
licence has been properly made. The statutory requirement to give notice of the
application has also been complied with.

A location plan is attached at Appendix 2
The following responsible authorities have been consulted on this application:

Licensing Authority
Environmental Health
Planning

Trading Standards

Social Services

Director of Public Health
West Midlands Police
West Midlands Fire Service

Relevant representations have been received from

Licensing Authority

West Midlands Police
West Midlands Fire Service
Director of Public Health
Environmental Health

Copies of the representations can be found at Appendix 3 - 7

The applicant, and all those who have submitted representations have been invited to
attend the hearing.

Legal implications

Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its
function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely:-

(@)  The prevention of crime and disorder;

Report Pages
Page 50 Page 2 of 4



3.2

3.3

4.0

41

4.2

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
(b)  Public safety;

(c)  The prevention of public nuisance;

(d)  The protection of children from harm.

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a relevant licensing authority
receives an application for a premises licence properly made in accordance with section
17 of the Act it must grant the licence, subject to any relevant conditions.

However, where relevant representations are made the authority must hold a hearing
(unless all parties agree this is unnecessary) and having regard to the representations,
take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

The steps are:

1. to grant the licence subject to conditions

2. to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates

3. to refuse to specify a person as a premises supervisor

4. to reject the application

The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must
be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.

Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 and
Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing Policy statement.
[SH/12062015/S]

Human Rights and Equalities Implications

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the
premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Report Pages
Page 51 Page 3 of 4



5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Financial Implications

The Licensing Committee agreed fees and charges for this function on 21st January
2015. The fees are based on a cost recovery basis. The fee for the application of a new
licence is £100.00 and is non-refundable. [TK/09012015/H]

Environmental Implications

This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance
caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste
originating from the premises.

Report Pages
Page 52 Page 4 of 4



APPENDIX.

WOLVERHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL Ref :

Licensing Section, Civic Centre, St Peter’s Square, Wolverhampton

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We NEW GENERATION EVENTSLMITED

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

STAR WORKS RECEIVED
FREDERICK STREET
14 MAY 2015
LICENSING
Post town WOLVERHAMPTON Postcode WV2 4DY

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £0

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
' Piease tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [} please complete section (A)

b} a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation} please complete section (B)

OoO0O0O0ORX

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Page 53

Page 1 of 14

1



d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

O]
O

f) a health service body [1 please complete section (B)
]

g) A person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in ] please compiete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises X
for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Maijesty’s prerogative |

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ((iill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
M X Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 54

Page 2 of 14




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (jf applicable)

Other Title {for
Ms [ example, Rev)

Mr O Mrs [ Miss []

Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over [J  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact teléphone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concemned.

Name NEW GENERATION EVENTS LIMITED

Address

1% Floor Offices

Temple Mews Enville Estates
Enville

Stourbridge

West Midlands

DY7 5HD

Registered number (where applicable)
08904441

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 55

Page 3 of 14




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? EEL T ,3” N!:i B ]0' ! h' ' 5]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? Lill]-'-]l[l[lliE]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one L j
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment z;"i';e tick any that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) X

X

b}  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

X

¢} indoor Sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) X
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

X

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

By

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or [{s)]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )1
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

D

h)

X

2

Page 56

Page 4 of 14




A

P|ays Wil the performance of a Play take place indoors or Indoors X
Standard days and timings outdaors or both - please tick (v } {please read guidance
{please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
07:00
Tue 10:00
07:00
Wed 10:00 State any seasonal variations for performing piays (piease read guidance note 4)
07:00
Thur 10:00
07.00
Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
- of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
07:00 {pleass read guidance note 5)
Sat 10:00
07:00
Sun 10:00
07:00

Films Will the exhibition of a films take place indoors or indoors X
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick () (please read guidance
(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
07:00
Tue 10:00
07:00
Wed 10:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note
07:00
Thur 10:00
07:00
Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
) films at different times to those listed in the columnn on the left, please list (please
07:00 read guidance note 5)
Sat 10:00
07:00
Sun 10:00
07.00

Page 57

Page 5 of 14



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details {please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon 10:00
07:.00

Tue 10:00 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note
07:00

Wed 10:00
07:00

Thur tl 0:00
a7:00

Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting

events at different times to those listed in the column on the ieft, ploase list.

07:00 (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 10:00
07:00

Sun Lﬂ):oo

[ 07:00

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors ) 4
entertainment indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (v} (please
- read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings Outdoors
{please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Lm:oo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
07:00
Tue 10:00
07:00
Wed 10:00 State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment {please
07:00 read guidance note 4}
Thur 10:00
07:00
Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
- wrastling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
07.00 please list. (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 10:00
07.00
Sun 10:00
07:.00

Page 58

Page 6 of 14



E

Live music Wili the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors X
Standard days and timings or outdaors or both — please fick {v) (please read
(please read guidance rote 6} guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 Pleasa give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
| 07:00
Tue 10:00
| 07:.00
Wed bo:uo State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
, 0700 guidance note 4)
Thur 10:00
F 07:00

Fri 10:00 ]
07:00

Sat 10:00

| 07:00

Sun 10:00 ,
| 07:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please fist.
{Please read guidance note 5)

Sat 10:00
07:00

Sun UO:OO ]

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors Indoors X
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please fick (v (please read
(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day l Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 Please give further details here (please reaq guidance note 3)
07:00
Tue [ 1000 |
, | 07:00
Wed 10:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
0700 guidance note 4)
Thur 10:00
| 07:00
Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
- recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
‘ 07:00 list. (please read guidance note 5)

Page 59

Page 7 of 14




G

Performance of dance Wi:ldthe perfcl:;mtl:nce' of dahpct‘:(e ‘t/ake Ir.tlac:e im:tljoorij or indoors X
a1 T. bt L uidance
oo ot paanca o) | gy o o SR 5k ) lsse read e -
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 Please give further detaiis here {(please read guidance note 3)
07:00
Tue 10:00
07.00
Wed 10:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
0700 note 4)
Thur 10:00
07:00
Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at differant times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
07:00 (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 10:00
07:00
Sun 1¢:00
07:00

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Standard days and timings Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors X
{please read guidance note 6) or both — please tick {v') (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 Please give further detaiis here {please read guidancs note 3)
07:00
Tue 10:00
07:00
Wed 10:00 State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar description to that
0700 falling within (e), {f) or {g) (please read guidance note 4)
Thur 10:00
07.00
Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within g), ) or 9} at differant
07:00 times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. {please read guidance
Sat | 10:00 fiote;s)
67:00
Sun 10:00
07:00

Page 60

Page 8 of 14




Late night refreshment Will the provision of iate night refreshment take place Indoors X
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or bath — please tick (v) (please
(please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 23:00 Please give further detalls here {please read guidance note 3)
05:00
Tue 23:.00
05:.00
Wed 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 4)
05:00
Thur 23:00
05:00
Fri 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
- late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
05:00 please list. (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 23:00
05:00
Sun 23:.00
05:00
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on or off | On the premises

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

the premises or both please tick (v) (please read
guidance note 7)

Off the premises

Day Start Finish Both X
Mon 10:00 State any seasonal variations for the sale of alcohol (please read guidance note 4)
07:00
Tue 10:00
07:00
Wed 10:00
07:00
Thur 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the sale of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
07:00 (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 10:00
07:00
Sat 10:00
07:00
Sun 10:00
07:00

Page 61

Page @ of 14




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as -
premises supervisor

Name ANDREW JOHN POTTS

Address 86 DUNBLANE DRIVE
LEAMINGTON SPA
WARWICKSHIRE

Postcode Ccv3a 7rtp
Personal licence number (if known) 0011995 E X fa

Issuing licensing authority (if known) STRATFORD ON AVON DISTRICT COUNCIL

K
Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or maﬂer?’
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please

read guidance note 8)

Itis not at present intended to use the premises for adult entertainment; however the Applicant may
hold events of an adult nature On an occasional basis, that is not exceeding once a month no more
than 11 times per year and such events lasting no longer than 24 hours at a time.

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variatfons {please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon 10:00

07:30
Tue 10:00

07:30
Wed 10:00

07:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premises to be open to the

- public at different times from thosa listed in the column on the left, please list,

Thur | 10:00 (please read guidance note 5)

07:30
Fri 10:00

07:30
Sat 10:00

07:30
Sun 10:00

07:30

Page 62

Page 10 of 14



M = Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

The premises licence holder shall ensure there will be no encouragement of excessive drinking or
irresponsible sale of cheap promotional drinks, and the number of Personal Licence holders on the
premises when operational shall be at least two or such other number as is agreed from time to time
with West Midlands Police.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the operator will call a Safety Advisory Group meeting
and there is a power of veto of any event the SAG is not able to set conditions or operation which
satisfy the licensing objectives. Any conditions set during the SAG meeting shall become licensing
conditions for that event and they must be kept in writing on the premises during the event and made
available for inspection by all statutory bodies and that both the DPS and/or a senior manager and the
promoter if any, will be in attendance at the SAG meeting.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that if any adult entertainment is introduced to the premises,
then it will only be done after giving at least 14 days’ notice to the Police Authority. The Security levels
at any event will be dependent on the risk assessment and such number as is agreed shall become a
condition of the Premises Licence for that particular event through SAG process.

Licensable activities shall not take place at the premises on more than 10 occasions per calendar
year.

The actual area to be licensed shall be the whole of the building as shown by the continuous red line
around the extremity but the actual area for licensabie activities shall be the hatched area only and
other areas shall not be used for licensable activities without a formal application for a Minor Variation,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure a full month of events is supplied in writing to Licensing
Department at Bilston Street Police Station, month in advance. if the premises use any new promoter
for any event, then for the first event the Designated Premises Supervisor for the premises will
arrange to meet Bilston Street Police Station Licensing Department at least 28 days before the first
event, with risk assessments for the event. The premises will not hold any new events without the
agreement of Bilston Street Licensing Department. West Midlands Police to have a power of veto over
any such event. Recommendations made to the Designated Premises Supervisor that satisfy the four
licensing objectives will become conditions for that event on the premises licence.

If the Premises Licence holder wishes to operate past 04:00 hrs, the premises must inform the
Licensing Department at Bilston Street Palice Station, in writing, a minimum of 28 days in advance.
West Midlands Police have a power of veto, if it's believed that any of the four Licensing objectives
may be breached.

If the Premises Licence holder wishes to conduct any Licensable activity on the premises before
14:00 hrs, the premises must inform Licensing Department at Bilston Street Police Station 28 days in
advance and West Midlands Police have a power of veto over any such event.

When the venue operates in conjunction with another premises, licensed or unlicensed, the premises
must provide a minimum of 28 days notice and if deemed necessary by West Midlands Police the
event must be subject of the SAG process. Conditions arising from the SAG process to become
conditions for that event.

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a CCTV system is to be installed at the premises to
the specification agreed with the Licensing Department at Bilston Street Police Station. CCTVis to be
operational whilst the premises are open and be recording continually. If a hard drive system is used
the recordings are to be kept for minimum of 31 days. The CCTV images to be made available to any
responsible authority immediately on request. Entrance and queuing area to be covered by CCTV.

Page 63

Page 11 of 14



The Premises Licence Holder will supply a risk assessment for all events held at the premises, |
including standard in house events, to include all security provisions. 28 days’ notice is required, |
unless otherwise agreed with West Midlands Police, Licensing Department at Bilston Street Police

- Station. Included in risk assessment is a search policy which will reflect the event risk and Security |

deployment pian.

| The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that continuous discussions between West Midlands |

| Police Force, the appointed security/stewarding company and the event organisers will take place |
prior to and during the period that the Event is taking place to ensure that all means possible are

| employed to prevent crime and disorder. Operational plans will be drawn up between the Event |
organisers and the West Midiands Police Force taking into account the experience of previous events

| in this location. |

| The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that individuals who are drunk, disorderly or both will not be |
permitted access to the premises. |

| The Premises Licence holder is to maintain door staff profiles for all door staff working at the
premises, and for any door staff that have worked on the premises in the last three months. The door |
staff profile will consist of identification for the member of staff:
| * Acopy of histher SIA badge, |
| * Passport or driving Licence. If the proof of identification is anything other than the photo |
driving Licence, then the member of staff will need proof of address, which must be a copy of
| a utility bill and be dated within the last six months.

| The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that Door supervisors stationed outside the front of the |
premises will wear hi-visibility Jackets/coats, and will have their SIA badge held in a clear arm sieeve,
Door supervisors inside the premises will wear hi-visibility waist coats, again with their SIA badge held |
in a clear arm sleeve. |

| The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure to operate an incident book and record all incidents that
occur inside and immediately outside premises. Incident book can be inspected at any time by any
regulatory body. All training records for all staff, in regard to drunkenness, and for the protection from

| harm for children to be maintained and to be available upon request from any regulatory body. |

| The Premises Licence shall ensure that the premises will operate a drugs policy, and lost / found |

| property policy. Copies of both to be supplied to Licensing Department Bilston Street Police Station. |

Venue to ensure the entrance area together with queuing area is sufficiently lit and controlled by
| barriers and/or as required.. |

¢) Public safety
The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the maximum number of persons on the premises at —[
any one time shall not exceed the number agreed with Wolverhampton Fire Service and West
Midlands Police and fixed at any individual SAG meeting for each event and such capacity will not be

exceeded.

A professionally prepared fire risk assessment will be praduced which will propose maximum numbers
which will thereafter be agreed with Wolverhampton Fire Service and West Midlands Police and
become the maximum number for the premises and such capacity will not be exceeded, provided
always that such number may be varied upwards or downwards by agreement with Wolverhampton
Fire Service and West Midlands Police.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
The Premises Licence holder will ensure that external windows and doors (ather than for
access/egress) shall be kept closed whenever licensed public entertainment is provided at the

premises.

Page 64

Page 12 of 14



The Premises Licence Holder will comply with any reasonable requirements as to noise made during
the event by the appropriate Responsible Authority and shall ensure the conduct of patrons leaving
premises will be supervised and monitored to minimise potential nuisance. Similarly, conduct of the
general public in the vicinity will be monitored and the Police advised of inappropriate
behaviour/unlawful activity.

The Licence Holder shall not permit noise emanating from the licensed premises to unreasonably
disturb persons in the neighbourhood and in any case, will ensure that the noise levels from licensed
public entertainments shall not exceed levels set at neighbouring occupied residential properties that
will be agreed with Responsible Authorities. The level of ampiified sound shall be controlied bya
sound limiting device, set as agreed, if considered appropriate by the Responsible Authorities.

Whenever reguiated entertainment takes place within the licensed premises, such entertainment will
not be such as to be a statutory nuisance in the nearest noise sensitive or residential premises.

The Premises Licence holder shall ensure noise propagation tests will be undertaken, during which
the sound systems will be configured and operated in a similar manner as intended for the relevant
Event. The sound sources used for the test shall be similar in character to the music likely to be
produced during the relevant Event. Appropriate control limits at each sound mixer position and
adjustments to sound amplification equipment will be agreed as a result of the testing to the
satisfaction of the appropriate Responsible Authority.

&) The protection of children from harm

The Premises Licence holder shall adopt the Challenge 21 Scheme and appropriate signage will be
placed at the entrance to the premises and adjacent to any bar servery. The premises will operate a

| policy whereby any person attempting to buy alcohal or any person attempting to gain entry to the

premises who appears to be under 21 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The only
ID that will be accepted is a passport, driving licence with a photograph or an accredited proof of age
card bearing the PASS mark hologram.

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that when an event of an adult nature is to be held on the
premises that the Licensing Enforcement Officer at the Wolverhampton Safeguarding Children Board
be notified of the event at least two weeks prior to the event.

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that no persons under the age of 18 years of age shall be
permitted in any circumstances into the premises while they are being used for Licensable activities
save with the agreement of West Midlands Police. If the premises wish to conduct an underage event,
then the premises, must supply 28 days notice, together with a risk assessment. West Midlands
Palice to have a power of veto over any such event,

Please tick v
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® I have enciosed the plan of the premises.
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others I
where applicable.
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated X

premises supervisor, if applicable.
® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application.

®  lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 5
rejected. =

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Page 65

Page 13 of 14




Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note
11). i signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

O v S B Wip.

Signature
Date 12 May 2015
Capacity Applicant’s solicitors

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). if signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

MR ANDREW POTTS

WRIGHT HASSALL LLP

OLYMPUS AVENUE

Posttown | LEAMINGTON SPA | Postcode | €V34 6BF

Telephone number (if any) | 01926 880773

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
Andrew.potts@wrighthassall.co.uk

Page 66

Page 14 of 14




APPENDIX. 2

A9 poautad - INISVIL

0SZ'I:[ 3o
S10T9TI
paonpolq uejg

TT TAM
uondomeyIaAio m
amenbg 1319

MU} DAL
RWaSeuRy jassy

ﬁ..sgoo b—U QBQ—H—.E——H9£0 M

19843Q YOLIBPBL ]
SXYOM ¥VIS

...\nJ..ﬂwll.Jl
:OHQEM.._._0>_O\5

Wed |y
wers L]

PISE JaquinN 2susoryY o0,

.._wn-w_ﬂ..—: [+1:5]
oyd |
o a:mw

“dnosg ughewds

THOMAS STREET

PiEA Sjeplng M
— |

7

e JyBsido:
paitad aielsdew

¥, § <
fioe pajeansy Eenl, o
e enw.mwnw ondisiy

Fage b/




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

From: Licensing

Sent: 11 June 2015 11:44

To: Anita Chonk

Subject: PRE1275 - Star Works, Frederick Street, WV2 4DY - New Premises
Licence Application

| write on behalf of the Licensing Authority in its capacity as a Responsible Authority
to make formal representations to the above application for a new premises

licence. The representations are made under all four of the Licensing Objectives;
the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance, protection of
children from harm and public safety.

The premises the subject of the application is an empty factory unit to the rear of St
John's Retail Park. The applicant has specified the company is intending to hold no
more than 10 events per calendar year and has indicated that the premises will
become a live music venue for concerts and similar music type events. It is also
proposed that the premises could be used for the provision of other regulated
entertainment i.e. plays, films, indoor sporting events, boxing or wrestling etc.

Responsible Authorities have already met with the applicant and their iegal
representative to clarify specific points within the application.

| am currently in the process of meeting with the applicant to discuss and hopefully
address my concems in order to support all of the licensing objectives.

Elaine

Elaine Moreton

Section Leader - Licensing
Tel. Office: 01902 555033

E-mail: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Wolverhampton City Council

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4

From: Sarah Stiles

Sent: 11 June 2015 12:44

To: Licensing

Subject: Star Works, Frederick Street, Wolverhampton [PROTECT]

On behaif of Environmental Health (Commercial) | would like to put in
representations to the above premises licence application.

The applicant has requested various activities take place at the premises, which
could range from a film viewing to a live music event. Each event would need to be
considered individually in a timely manner prior to taking place, as the impact the
event could have in relation to public nuisance, could vary substantially. The
measures detailed in the application require clarity as they may not address the
requirement to prevention of public nuisance.

I will be liaising further with the applicant.
Regards
Sarah

Sarah Stiles

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health (Commercial)
01902 554407

sarah.stiles@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5

From: Neil Aston-Baugh [mailto:Neil.Aston-Baugh@wmfs.net]

Sent: 10 June 2015 14:10

To: Licensing

Cc: 'andrew.potts@wrighthassall.co.uk’; Dawn Erkek

Subject: premises licence application. Star Works Frederick Street Wolverhampton

| refer to the application for a premises licence made in respect of the above
premises.

The application does not adequately detail how it will satisfy the Licensing objective
of Public Safety.

The Fire Authority hereby makes representation to the application.

| can inform you that the Fire Authority is currently in the process of seeking a
voluntary undertaking, which upon agreement by the applicant would negate the
need for a hearing.

Should you require any further information, please contact me on the number given
below.

Regards

Neil Aston-Baugh

Fire Safety inspecting Officer
Tel: 0121 380 7500

Mob: 07973 810042
neil.aston-baugh@wmfs.net

Page 73



LICENSING ACT 2003

NAME OF PREMISES — Star Works

ADDRESS — Frederick Street Wolverhampton WV2 4DY

Voluntary Undertaking - Supplement {o Application

PUBLIC SAFETY

1) The premises occupancy will be restricted to a maximum of 1800 persons.
This is a temporary measure until the premises have been re-assessed under the
building regulations and a suitable fire risk assessment has been carried out.

2) Appropriate fire alarm break glass call points will be provided in accordance with
the relevant British Standard 56839 part 1.

An automatic music cut out device will be provided in order to cut the power supply
to the music upon fire alarm activation.

3) Upholstered seating furniture will satisfy, as a minimum standard, Ignition Source O
(cigarette test) and Crib Ignition Source 5 as specified in BS5852, 1990, 'Methods of
Test for Assessment of the Ignitibility of Upholstered Seating by Smouldering and

Flaming Ignition Sources.'

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE......
{Authorised on behalf of the Premises Licence Holder)

AUTHORISED OFFICER...Neil Aston-Baugh

(POSITION)...Fire Safety Inspecting Officer
(Authorised on behalf of West Midlands Fire Authority)

Page 74




Appendix 6

From: WYV Licensing [mailto:wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 09 June 2015 16:28
To: Anita Chonk

Cc: Elaine Moreton
Subject: RE: PRE1275 Star Works, Frederick Street, WV2 4DY- New Premises Licence

Application

| write with reference to the new application for Star Works in Frederick
Street. Wolverhampton WV2 4DY.

The application is made through Wright Hassall Solicitors. .

The application is for a new premise licence to operate between 10.00 hours to 07.00
hours, seven days a week.

However, the application suggests that the proposal is to only utilise these extensive
requested hours for 10 events a year, (the proposals also cover a wide range of possible
events, not yet defined).

In addition the application suggests that the given notice for the yet undefined 10 events
wouid only be a period of 14 days.

Therefore, on behalf of the Wolverhampton Police Licensing department we wish to make
formal representations to this application, having regard to the licensing objective of
‘Prevention of crime and disorder’ and ‘ the prevention of public safety’ as we believe

the application form in its current state fails to promote the licensing objectives .

We have started mediation with the applicant after making a site visit to the proposed venue
which at this time is an unused empty factory site on the outskirts of the city.

With kind regards,

Licensing Department.
Wolverhampton Central Police Station
Bilston Street

Wolverhampton

West Midlands

Wv1 3AA

Direct Tel - 01902 649085

email - wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 7

From: Public Heaith

Sent: 11 June 2015 14:08

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: PRE1275 Star Works, Frederick Street, WV2 4DY- New Premises
Licence Application

Dear Licensing,

Public Health would like to make representations to this application under the public
safety licensing objective.

We do not support the request within the operating schedule to suppiy alcohol on
and off the premises from 1000 hours until 6700 hours the following day seven days
a week. Public Health would specifically not support the request for off sales in this
premise.

This premise is situated in the Blakenhall ward with significantly higher than average
rates for alcohol-related mortality which accounts for the biggest gap in life
expectancy in the city. Alcohol-related hospital admissions are also rising in this area
as well as the city as a whole.

Whilst | cannot evidence issues from this specific premise | believe increasing the
supply and availability of alcohol in an area that is already experiencing problems
with alcohol misuse is irresponsible and will only further add to the increasing levels
of hazardous and harmful drinking the Blakenhall ward is currently experiencing.

| have spoken with the applicants’ representative and outlined the main points of my
representation.

Kind regards

Michelle Smith
Commissioning Officer
Public Health

Civic Centre

01902 550154

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Barn Green  Convenience Store, 12 Barn Green
	BARN GREEN - APPENDIX 1 (2)
	BARN GREEN - APPENDIX 2 (2)
	BARN GREEN - APPENDIX 3 (2)
	BARN GREEN - APPENDIX 4 (2)
	new_BARN GREEN - APPENDIX 5 (2)

	8 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Star Works, Frederick Street
	APPENDIX 1 - STAR WORKS (2)
	APPENDIX 2 - STAR WORKS (2)
	APPENDIX 3- STAR WORKS (2)
	APPENDIX 4 - STAR WORKS (2)
	APPENDIX 5 - STAR WORKS (2)
	APPENDIX 6 - STAR WORKS (2)
	APPENDIX 7 - STAR WORKS (2)


